

FINAL Darlington Note

From: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
To: "Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)" <pratima.gounden@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)" <afshin.malekzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Zahid, Usman (OFA)" <usman.zahid@ofina.on.ca>, "Bruno Amara (Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca)" <bruno.amara@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 12:02:53 -0500
Attachments: Assessment Note - Energy - Darlington Refurbishment v7b TBS Revised FINAL.docx (1.53 MB)

Hi Pratima, I've highlighted the changes.

I've left the reference to 2017 LTEP in – During the briefing cycle, I've received many questions as to where the project stands next to the 2017 LTEP. I'd like the Ministry to cover this off in future report backs, and acknowledge that there will be new LTEPs in the future.

I also tried to find a middle ground on "consultation minute," changing it to engaging and sharing assumptions and modelling earlier.

James